Public Works Committee Agenda
Tuesday December 21, 2021 6:30 PM
Town of Verona Hall, 7669 County Highway PD

Al

6
e
8

g

Call to Order/Additions to Agenda/Approve Agenda

Action: Review Minutes of November 16, 2021

Discussion and Information 2022 Road Improvement Program (10 minutes)
Discussion and Information: 2021 Road Mileage Certification and PASER ratings (10
minutes)

Discussion and Information: Fitchrona Road/ Goose Lake Goose Drainage Study update
(15 Minutes)

Information: Valley Road Bridge Engineering Update (10 minutes)

Information: 2023 Dane County Hazard Mitigation Plan update (10 minutes)
Development Updates: Nothing to report

Equipment Condition Update (5 minutes)

10. Schedule January 19, 2021 Committee Meeting and Set Agenda
11. Adjourn

To receive agendas and other announcements by email, use the “alert notifications” feature on the Town website at
http://iwww.town.verona.wi.us/.

If anyone having a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act, needs an interpreter, materials in
alternate formats or other accommodations to access these meetings, please contact the Town of Verona Clerk’s office @
608-845-7187 or twithee@town.verona.wi.us Please do so at least 48 hours prior to the meeting so that proper
arrangements can be made.

Notice is also given of a possible quorum of the Plan Commission and /or the Town of Verona Board could occur at this
meeting for the purposes of gathering information only.



Public Works Committee Minutes
Tuesday, November 16, 2021, 6:30 PM
Town of Verona Hall, 7669 County Highway PD

Present: Phyllis Wiederhoeft - Chair, John Senseman, Manfred Enburg, Mike Duerst

Absent: Russ Swiggum
Also Present: Christopher Barnes, Public Works Director
Public Present: None

1. Call to Order/Additions to Agenda/Approve Agenda -- Chair Wiederhoeft called the meeting to
order at 6:30 PM. Wiederhoeft asked for additions and approval of the minutes. Duerst moved to
accept the agenda, second by Senseman. Motion carried. .

2. Action: Review Minutes of October 27, 2021 -« Thé minutes weré'reviewed by the committee.
Duerst called for a motion to approve the October minutes as submetted Seconded by
Senseman, motion carried. .

3. Discussion and Possible Action: -New resudentral Drlveway extension of 1997 2005 County
Highway PB -- Wiederhoeft mtroduced the driveway permlt and asked Barnes to summarize the
staff recommendation. The new drive 2y is-an extension of:a driveway previously approved by
the committee on May 25, 2021. Barnes:reviewed the the Condttlons for the permit;|

Removal of b_'ﬁush and trees fo 2;:" ee dth”a't_:tn__e__ driveWay.

s Emergency access n

bers at the junction of the driveway for identification of the
_ --rndrwdual Iots -

Duerst noted that the oontractor had. cleared the frees and brush from the existing driveway, but
some addltlonat clearing W:IE be necessary No further discussion. Wiederhoeft called for a
motion. Enburg moved to approve the' drlveway second by Duerst. Motion carried.

4. Information: Se’a’sp_nal Winter Weather Snow and Ice Control Program -- Wiederhoeft
introduced the program, mentioned that she attended the kick-off meeting on October 31, 2021,
and presented the snowpl uting map. Barnes mentioned that the routes were divided into 4
quadrants of the town to take advantage of the 4 plow vehicles. Barnes stated that the town was
advertising for an additional on-call plow driver but had not received any inquires. The town has
approximately 250 tons of salt and sand on hand and expected an additional 100 tons of salt as
part of the annual contract. Wiederhoeft asked a that the map be posted to the town website for
the information of the public. Barnes agreed and no further discussion.

5. Information 2021 Road Mileage Certification and PASER Ratings -- Barnes informed the
committee of the process for updating the town mileage mapping which is used for annual general
tax aid (GTA) payments for the town from the State of Wisconsin. Barnes stated that he would be
including the new net mileage for the Prairie Circle extension and the Twin Rock subdivision,
which is just over 1 mile in length, for 2021. Duerst stated that the annual reimbursement for




mileage is approximately $2,000/mile (actual 2021 is $2,628). Barnes state that all documents are
due back to WISDOT by December 15, 2021,

6. Information: Valley Road Bridge Engineering Update - Wiederhoeft asked for an update,
Barnes stated that a public information meeting was scheduled for December 14, 2021 at 6:00
pm. The consultant will have the current plans and estimates available at the meeting.

7. Development Updates:

a. Twin Rock -- No new developments; one house has started construction, and another is
preparing for permits.

8. Equipment Condition Update — Barnes stated that the_-néw'_{l\cjjéder wheels and tires had been
installed for the cost of $13,322.18 as quoted and appfdvéd 'by_'_t_he town board.

9. Scheduie December 2021 Committee Meeting and Set Agenda —--Next meeting will be
December 21, 2021 at 6:30 pm. Capital |mprovement projects for 2022 W|EJ be discussed.

10. Adjourn -- Motion by Duerst to adjourn, seconded by Senseman motlon carrled Meetlng
adjourned at 8:07 pm. . : =

Approved: December 21, 2021 aredby W.:'?éhristopher Barnes




2022 Road Maintenance Estimate

PROJECT A: GRANDVIEW ROAD UNIT QTyY PRICE COST
1 Mobilization/ Bonds/ Insurance LS 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
2 Traffic Control LS 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
3 Asphattic Seal Coat SY 10285 $2.00 $38,570.00
4 HMA Leveling Course, 5L.T TONS 1703 $78.00| $132,834.00
5 Sign Installation EA 13 $150.00 $1,950.00
6 Aggregate Shoulder 3/4" TON 360 $30.00 $10,800.00
PROJECT A BID ITEMS 1-6 TOTALS $187,154.00
PROJECT B: SUNSET DRIVE, CTH PB TO BEACH ROAD
1 Mobilization/ Bonds/ Insurance LS 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
2 Traffic Control LS 1 $2.,000.00 $2,000.00
3 Asphaltic Seal Coat SY 12490 $2.00 $24,980.00
4 HMA Leveling Course, 5LT TONS 1044 $78.00 $81,432.00
5 Sign Instaliation EA 13 $150.00 $1,950.00
B8 Aggregate Shoulder 3/4" TON 250 $30.00 $7.500.00
PROJECT B BID ITEMS 1-6 TOTALS $118,862.00
PROJECT C: SUNSET DRIVE, BEACH ROAD TO BORCHERT ROAD
1 Mobilization/ Bonds/ Insurance LS 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00
2 Traffic Condrol 1S 1 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
3 Common Excavation CcY 115 $50.00 $5,750.00
4 Saw cutting 5Y 515 $2.50 $1,287.50
5 Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 510 $22.00 $11,220.00
6 Perforated Cafch Basin, 5' Dia w/ FR&Gr EA 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00
7 Rip Rap, 6"-8" SY 8 $75.00 $450.00
8 Asphaltic Seal Coat sY 5785 $2.00 $11,570.00
9 HIMA Leveling Course, 5LT TON 500 $78.00 $39,000.00
10 Sign Installation EA 10 $150.00 $1,500.00
11 Aggregate Shoulder 3/4" TON 105 $30.00 $3,150.00
PROJECT C BID ITEMS 1-11 TOTALS $81,927.50
PROQJECT C BID ITEMS 2-7 $23,707.50
PROJECT D: ROLLING OAK LANE
1 Mobilization/ Bonds/ Insurance LS M $500.00 $500.00
2 Traffic Control LS 1 $500.00 $500.00
3 Asphaltic Seal Coat sY 3232 $2.00 $6,464.00
4 HMA Leveling Course, 5LT TON 170 $85.00 $14,450.00
5 Sign installation EA 1 $150.00 $150.00
B Aggregate Shoulder 3/4" TON 24 $45.00 $1,080.00
PROJECT D BID ITEMS 1-6 TOTALS $23,144.00
TOTAL PROJECTS A,B,D $329,160.00
TOTAL PROJECTS ATHRUD $411,087.50
Engineering $10,000.00
Signs $3,000.00
Pavement Stripping $5,000.00
TOTAL PROJECT COST A,B,D $347,160.00
ADOPTED 2022 BUDGET $349,968.00




9-10=nc mainfenance req'd

7-8= crack sealing minor patcihing

Town of Verona Rating scale
2021 Road Condition Ratings 5-6=chip sealingsealcoat
November 2021 3-4=leveling/paving
1-2=reconstruction
Road From To Rating
Schmid CTHG End 2
Wesner CTH PB End 2
Flint Riverside End 2
Brandance CTHG End 2
Shagbark Hickory End 2
Sunset CTHPB Borchert 3
Grandview Fitchrona CTHPB 3
Maple Graove North Limit South Limit 3
Whalen Fitchrona Town Limit 3
Bartlett Purcell End 3
Beach Sunset End 3
Rolling Meadow Shady Oak End 3
Seven Springs Dairy Ridge End 3
Forest Fritz End 3
Sugar Ridge Sugar River End 3
Pine Row WI-69 End 3
Jeffy Trail South limit Midtown 3
Hidden River Riverside North End 3
Rolling Oaks CTH PB End 4
Fitchrona Nesbitt Lacy 4
Fitchrona Lacy North of Whalen 4
Borchert Purcell North Limit 4
Nor-del Hill Shady Oak End 4
Oak Hill Shady Oak End 4
Shady Bend CTH M CTHM 4
Riverside Spring Rose WI-89 4
Shady Hili Shady Oak End 4
Bobcat Dairy Ridge End 4
Sunset WI-69 Range Trall 5
Shady Oak CTH PD Mid Town 5
Spring Rose Us 18/151 South Limit 5
Cross Country West 5
Manhattan Wi-69 End 5
Hickory Ridge Raymond End 5
Red Stone CTH PB East End 5
Sugar River Riverside Marshview 5
Marshview CTHG End 5
Valley Sugar River WI-69 5
White Crossing Dairy Ridge CTHPD 5
Spring Rose South Limit Riverside 5
Spring Rose us 18/151 South Limit 5
Fritz Riverside South Limit 5
Jaggi Drive Fritz End 5
Prairie Cir South end CTHPD 5
Purcell CTHPB Borchert 8




Town of Verona

2021 Road Condition Ratings

November 2021

Dairy Ridge
Davis Hills
Cross Country
Range Trail
Marty

Boulder Hill
Stony Ridge
Rock Ridge
Nesbitt

Mid Town

Hula

Locust

Timber Lane
Paulson
Country View
Tonto Trl
Cross Count Circ
Stardust
Windswept Way
Cross Country
Horse Shoe Bend
Allegheny
Andes

Cortina
Everest
Demarco
Pheasant
Goose Lake Dr
Black Cherry
Woods

Cross Country
Raymond

Spring Rose
CTH M
Middle

CTH M
Raymond
Stony Ridge
CTHM
Stony Ridge
West Limit
Timber Ln

Cross Country

WI-69
CTHPD
West Limit
South Limit
Fitchrona

Cross Country
Cross Country

CTHPD
Madison Limit
CTHPB
Nesbitt
Everest
Neshitt
Cortina

- Tonto Trait

Fitchrona
Fitchrona
Sunset
CTH PD
Middfe
CTH M

Rating scale

Us 18/151
South End
Lireit
South Limit
Mid Town
End
CTHM
Fnd
Fitchrona
East Limit
End
Verona Limit
North Limit
Timber Ln
CTH PD
End

North End
South End
End
Verona Limit
CTHPB
End

End

End
Allegheny
End

End

End

End

North Limit
Limit

EFast Limit

9-10=no maintenance req'd

7-8= crack sealing minor patcihing
5-6=chip sealingsealcoat
3-4=laveling/paving
1-2=reconstruction

6
6
6
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
7
8
3
8
8
8
8
8
3
8
9
9

wd
o




www.ae2s.com

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

To: Claudia Guy, PE, City of Fitchburg
Chris Barnes, PE, Town of Verona

From: Ann-Marie Kirsch, PE, AE2S
Re: Fitchrona Road/Goose Lake Flood Stucly
Date: July 16, 2021

RECOMMENDATIONS

Goose Lake to Badger Mill Creek Capacity Improvements

Based on the analysis completed for this study, the recommended improvements are shown in
Figure T on the following page and summarized below:

e Improved Goose Lake outlet structure— Twin 48-inch concrete pipe culverts (lowers
normal water surface elevation of Goose Lake about 1.6 feet (959.3 ft to 957.9 ft).

o Grade a new channel between depressional areas south of USH 18/151.

o Lower the overflow and grade a channel at southwest end of the depressional areas,
which then flows through a natural wetland area before flowing into Lower Badger Mill

Creek.
e Install a backflow preventer on the 30-inch corrugated metal pipe under USH 18/151.

Changes in the 100-year water surface elevation and flow rates are summarized in Figure 2.
Note that improving the conveyance through the Dane County Park lands results in a change in
timing of hydrograph peaks, resulting in an increase in the peak discharge rate downstream of
the confluence of the Goose Lake outflow and the main stem of Lower Badger Mill Creek. While
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources states that this is not a regulatory issue,
increasing downstream peak discharge rates may have an impact on downstream property

owners.

Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, LLC
2424 Rimrock Road Suite 200 - Madison, Wl 53713 .« 608-572-1352



ANGRUINY PALIARN | udesiuawanalduy huusz._Bmm.__.ﬁcuuE/m,u/m_w,,moo.m.SN.hﬂmqﬁutoB 2aed Bnguant\d\im | Lssine A P3UPI | 1824 AunoD BUBQ SHISIM NEWH ES5TQ
a0 Afipsodwal so Afounds 1ayys o Saimoaj 7 SI0P SZ3V Si4 UMO 5,257 342 10 51 DIBP YInS uodn 32Dy Auy SEIY A

SIP[IN0 PASOUC Y m—

s39nno Sunsixg

TT0T/01/€ '=1eq

V135009 aNY
Av0¥ YNOYHILIL -NDIS3a
ANV AQNLS LNINIDYNYIN

HIVMIAEOLS TYNOIDIY
——

HBHIEUOIDIIY)

1

spuEam
Auno) aueqg

TR 318y ydust-
“TEs RO g — A
: ¥ 6'LS6 MU SN~ ey |eunjssardag
SHIAIND 42 Yaul-gy Uiy > 4
39)3n0 papuBIWEISY : 956 UOREnaEz-
o JuoyEA®Ng
B [auuelp pasodoly

INLYNEILTY
JaANININGD3Y

T aIngig i : oy aner aseon

IM ‘Aune) aueg
8inquypud 10 Ay T e s

2[5 01 30N dejy Jojeae 7 B 8 : il J : y 5

[

: o e L
e o STV

e e SIS
AW R e R =

#3008 =y T

"JU] 'S30|AIBS |ejuBtuIolAU pue BUpBauiBug paduRADY | WOD'SZEE MMM




City of Fitchburg

Town of Verona

Goose Lake/Fitchrona Road Flood Study
Page 3 of 27

L ST S

TORM

Pk

Malin Channel Flow = 1695 cfs 5
(no change) o y o iy

| -
i

' i
Table 7 shows the existing and proposed Goose Lake flood levels relative to the elevation that
Fitchrona Road begins to flood from backwater in Goose Lake. In existing conditions, the least

severe storm event expected to impact Fitchrona Road from backwater conditions is between
the 5- and 10-year storm event. This is improved to between the 25- and 50-year storm event

Figure 2 Preferred Alternative Impacts on 100-year Storm

with the preferred alternative.

Table 1: Preferred Alternative Flood Risk

EVENT EXISTING cqunrrlons[_ _EREFERRED‘AET@RNATIVE ‘l

100-year 965.2 963.5

"50~ye;-r" . - eeaz | es27r Min. Fitchrona Road
25year | 9640 9619 | Elev=96251t
10year 9627 . 7  os08

5-year 961.8 960.3

2-year B 9611 N - 959.9

Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, LLC
2424 Rimrock Road Suite 200 « Madison, Wl 53713 - 608-572-1352



City of Fitchburg QJ

Town of Verona
Goose Lake/Fitchrona Road Flood Study
Page 4 of 27

Fitchrona Road Capacity Improvements

Fitchrona Road can also frequently flood (1-2 year return period) from upstream flooding
sources—Quarry Ridge basin overflow and the Nesbitt/Bavaria Pond overflow. Downstream
conveyance capacity improvements at Goose Lake combined with doubling the existing storm
sewer along the west side of Fitchrona Road along the roadway will reduce the risk of flooding
from upstream sources to approximately a 5-year return period.

We recommend installation of 400 LF of 30-inch diameter concrete storm sewer pipe as part of
the upcoming reconstruction project for Fitchrona Road, provided there is room in the roadway
for the additional storm sewer. We do not recommend additional storm sewer capacity if it
would require boring under USH 18/151 because of the high costs and permitting issues
associated with boring as compared to the benefits of providing the additional conveyance

capacity.

Recommended Alternative Opinion of Probable Costs

Opinion of probable costs for the preferred alternative for Goose Lake to Lower Badger Mill
Capacity Improvements is $293,600, which includes a 40 percent estimating contingency, 18
percent for engineering and administrative costs, and $10,000 for WDNR/USACE Permitting.
The opinion of probable cost does not include land acquisition costs or costs associated with
securing drainage easements. The opinion of probable cost does not include the cost of
materials and installation of the proposed 30-inch storm sewer along Fitchrona Road (estimated
at $60,000), nor does it include roadway restoration and other associated costs. The opinions of
probable cost should be considered a Class 4 estimate as classified by the Association for the
Advancement of Cost Engineering (AACE International), which is consistent with an opinion of
probable cost prepared as part of a feasibility study.

BACKGROUND

Purpose

AE2S was contracted by the City of Fitchburg and Town of Verona, Wisconsin, to evaluate
existing flooding issues at Goose Lake, which extend to Fitchrona Road, resulting in extended
road closures. The scope of services included two public information meetings, and the
evaluation of three alternatives to increase the level of service at Fitchrona Road. Finally, AE2S
evaluated the impact of current plans to increase capacity under Fitchrona Road to reduce the
risk of flooding from upstream sources, combined with plans to lower Goose Lake Water surface

Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, LLC
2424 Rimrock Road Suite 200 - Madison, WI 53713 .+ 608-572-1352



City of Fitchburg 3)4‘ \

Town of Verona
Goose Lake/Fitchrona Road Flood Study
Page 5 of 27

elevations. The purpose of this memo is to describe the results of our analyses and
recommendations for future improvements to the Goose Lake outlet and Fitchrona Road

drainage infrastructure.

Modeling Approach

The computer model, XP-SWMM, was used to compute peak flow rates for the 2-, 5-, 10-, 25-,
50-, and 100-year storm events based on the MSE4 rainfall distribution and rainfall depths from
NOAA Atlas 14 (2.84, 3.49, 4.09, 5.01, 5.80, and 6.66 inches, respectively). Hydraulic modeling
was also completed using the XP-SWMM tool. Electronic copies of the hydrologic and hydraulic
models are included with this memo as Appendix A.

Data Sources
The following data sources were used as part of this study:

* AECOM XP-SWMM model and supporting memorandum

e City of Madison and Dane County LIDAR DEM and Orthophotos
e Dane County parcel data

e  WisDOT record drawings for USH 18/151

e Historical aerial photographs

e Flood Insurance Study HEC-HMS model, obtained from WDNR
e Flood Insurance Study report (current effective)

e City of Fitchburg storm sewer GIS layer

e Dane County 1-foot topographic information

e Site visits and observations

All elevations reported in this memorandum are relative to NAVD8S8, unless otherwise noted.

EXISTING CONDITIONS

The Goose Lake watershed is approximately 1770 acres in size (see Figure 4), and the level of
development within the tributary area has greatly increased over the last 20 years. While
previously predominantly rural and rural-residential in character, much of the watershed is now
dominated by large-scale commercial development accompanied by infrastructure changes
including the USH 18/151 expansion and grade separation at CTH PD. A general location map is

shown in Figure 3, on the following page.

The existing drainage patterns are generally from northeast to southwest One subwatershed
flows through the Nesbitt-Limestone basin, south across USH 18/151 to the Quarry Ridge Basin,

Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, LLC
2424 Rimrock Road Suite 200 . Madison, WI 53713 - 608-572-1352



City of Fitchburg

Town of Verona

Goose Lake/Fitchrona Road Flood Study
Page 6 of 27

and then west to Goose Lake. Another subwatershed flows through the Nesbitt-Bavaria Pond
before flowing south to Goose Lake. There are several other treatment practices located more
upstream in the watershed, including the Nesbitt Heights pond, Nesbitt Heights infiltration cells,
Jung’s pond, and many smaller private facilities. During large storm events, overflow will travel
directly from the Nesbitt-Limestone basin to the Nesbitt-Bavaria pond along the north side of
USH 18/151, and from Jamestown Basin to the Nesbitt-Bavaria pond along the east side of
Fitchrona Road. Figure 16 shows local drainage patterns in more detail. Goose Lake also
receives direct runoff from the rural residential area surrounding the lake and upstream
agricultural lands. Figure 4 shows relevant watersheds, with the area that flows to Goose Lake
from Fitchrona Road shown in red, the area flowing directly into the lake shown in orange, and
the area that flows into the wetland complex downstream of Goose Lake shown in yellow.

Advanced Engineering and Environmental Services, LLC
2424 Rimrock Road Suite 200 - Madison, Wl 53713 « 608-572-1352




PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT MEETING

{.D. 5796-00-04
Town of Verona, Valley Road
Sugar River Bridge, B-13-0886
Local Street
Dane County
December 14, 2021

Welcome to the public involvement meeting to discuss the replacement of the bridge carrying Valley Road
over the Sugar River. The intent of the meeting is to present information about the proposed project and to
gather input from you.

Feel free to view the displays and ask representatives from Ayres and the Town of Verona any questions.
An informal presentation is planned for shortly after the onset to help explain the displays and project.

A comment form is available for your comments and concerns about this project. Please provide written
comments by either returning them today or sending them to the address shown.

PROJECT PURPOSE AND NEED

The purpose of this project is to address the deteriorated bridge structure on Valley Road in Dane County.
The bridge is located at the crossing of the Sugar River, approximately one mile west of the junction with
STH 69. The existing bridge needs to be replaced because it is structurally deficient.

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

While the "no build” option was considered, it did not meet the project’s purpose and need. The preferred
alternative is to replace the two-span concrete haunched slab bridge with a new two-span concrete flat slab
bridge. The bridge width between railings will be 30 feet and the bridge will have a normal crown of 2%.

The 380-foot fong project will include replacing the bridge and rebuilding about 300 feet of roadway. The
roadway horizontal alignment will approximately match the existing condition. The vertical profile wilt rise
about 0.1 foot to the west and lower about 0.5 foot o the east to increase drainage across the structure.
The project is anticipated to temporarily impact 0.25 acres of adjacent private right-of-way. Work included
will be bridge removal, new bridge construction, grading, placement of crushed aggregate base course and
asphalt pavement, guardrail, erosion control, and minor landscaping.

TRAFFIC CONTROL
During construction, the bridge will be closed at the structure. Access to private entrances and a detour will
be open throughout construction. The project will last approximately 3 months during the summer 2023.

ENVIRONMENTAL
Approximately 0.2 acres of wetlands will be impacted on the project. Necessary permits for wetland and in-
stream impacts will be completed with the DNR and US Army Corps of Engineers.

Work in the Sugar River may not occur from September 15" through May 15" to protect fish populations.
No impacts to the DNR property are anticipated.

TENTATIVE PRCJECT SCHEDULE

Public Involvement Meeting December 14, 2021 90% Plans Complete June 2022
Environmental Document  January 2022 Final Plans Complete August 1, 2022
Design Study Report February 2022 Bid Letting November 8, 2022

Real Estate Acquisition March-June 2022 Bridge Construction Summer 2023




AWV 200 AJ10VETD 'SIHTLLINE S AR IO Wd 38€ [206/0T/T1 T3LVT 100 AL LLTTDTO-EEERL MANVISS I IFHSMIEDNON ATTIVA WHOSIA ERE LN BNl PRV A
-4 310d INOHIZTEL AHHHU YAV BITEHS YO 03000
w2} QIOTO NO J35Y8 SHv SNOLLYATIS 03AIW30 S22 {2107 ) 68 OAYN OL g 2%0d Y3MOd
- U3ONEHEATY 35Y SNOILVATTS ‘SIONTLSIO ONNOKD SY IS IHL 38V 937N 200 = INNILND 40 HIONIT L3N TRLOL o TWI303d ALNLA e
A SEONYLSIC UBIS 'SAONVLSIA CiND ONY SONIEYSE TNO 'SILYNITUO0O ~7y -
OIS Ty NAMORS SNDILISOd =24 A3AHNS 'S0 NI 11102 ) E8Ov A LA \rrors Y HEHYIN
ALNNGD BNYD (SH0SIMI WELSAS 3ONIURIT ILYNIOHOAD —_————— swes K ——
NFALIUS0 SHL IO IR NISNOJSIM 2t NvTd SIHL NO NWAOHS SNOILISOd TYLNCZIEOH w1 B A /\,\N
e 1rOAVE 53 HAMIS AYOLS o SANTY FWUSNGHDD
e MG YIMES ANVLINYS E
e taetng jesodny < : - e fadlg 1o xag)
e : S g 6 ° ¥ —= L¥43AIND 035040Y
ARy H o 10 BIE — LIAIND DNILSK
; .- - LS
T mlag RRXNHR = X e ad LHITTFHIS ) H —_— i DHILIZT
—_ kDTG QX XEKKNK = A [wi] f H g ..__....:....ME| 3N IONIYIITE
00'0T+8 "Vis S aNIY
A A2 a % T — 3
7B 5ET 537084 N9 ag = chapaninofmenuvassa . A :Z}n::. _H_ o {main 33i0ag) LEININD - 143943LN1 34078
A, n‘ - M|
140 IN3WEYVA3a AN =] | o # NOUYAZE 30VED A0 7 MINHO 350408
My A0 LYLS i G F & _ £ 40 EHOI DNILSE
] < g = 3 - - 2@ HOLIQ T3S -——n NIV PMESIN GILIAR
o 90 L3eNns - Sl el . W sepszouaq o) wommmmmme 3 son
% = i mi= S T 3XI0Y YO HSHIN )
Y HOY — —
NG A < o - NI ALYIdONd
. m@@ @‘_ﬁ 3 ~ ONAOHS TYRISIHO
)
NN 30vED AR, SLIATTILYE04H03
N9 L i .- i’ﬂ“v\c i 3aves Jdead
/_\\k\/f M& o] gy 3as93AR 06 N Td
f o \
= m s S108IAAS T¥NOILNAANGD
wF m, B N
et \
u 4
2l 1 ‘
tn N = sTwsa
kot N Hiw sy = 4% NBEID
XA KGR = X E] wes = M
XXX HRA AAR = A WMW n.m = ac
00°06+TT "¥iS 3 : T
vZ-00-36£5 103r0dd AN3 & aot> = (ewor) LAY
™ o = {ezor) Ly
2 R PEOC-96LS  NOLLYNSISIO MDISIO

SNYId WNISINO

hoane

EE

{9880-£[-8)

¥4-00-96.5
ALNNOD ANVT
LIFALS V30T

9880-£1-8 ebpug Jany tebng

QvOod AITIVA 'YNOYIA 40 NMOL

gl
- areg
40 NWOL
11d320%
L00-96.L5
12310dd
1233r04¥d 3LVLS

Jk:EISEE]

ANIWFAOY I 33S0d0Md 40 NV 1d

NOILV1H4OdSNVYL 40 INJW1EVd3d

NISNOJSIM 40 21V1S

JWMLINELS 300lEE

{Bunif JoAe) Ueal3 o

S[E]8 (T pUR SUSNTBS [FIEA]

SUMIINIT S50

BJE{] MOMYNET JontloD
sueld Jinjanng

5919|d ubls

sBuwesQ |I212Q RIERURIS

Mo PUE UEld
191d A 40 uBiY
S@|IJUBND SNOAVE|RISY
SMMUEND) Ja DIBUHST

=S1I3HS 0L

"o uajdes
‘Ol UaRIG
‘op umipag
‘oM woRoag
‘o vogoeg
ON URIES
'ON UaIag
“ON UoRaas
AN usyoag
"oN LORoes
S-S

L I R N L

S133HS 40 "ECH0

cowr: DANE

5796-00-74

PROJECT ID
WITH: NIA




10 - 2N SR0AYT

LACoTIT [ {3prvh 107 JnavEg ‘SaLNE L LG \id ToiE TLOTRIL/LT 13190 10 GHYTNE TOPO-EEE0L P NYIIS33HTNIEDNDY AATTVA VO3 BREDLMLHYL T 2WWN 3T
133H5 SLOVINGD OGNV SILON TY¥3NID _ INVA  ALNNOD _ avoy AIMIVA TAMH PL-00-9BLS ‘ON 13310dd
WO 3UIOHSI2E810 MMM
HTFMSSONT X
trsg-z¥z(008) 1o [N (elg wom,
aNRDALTM e
ENn A,
TEIAL dAL
YN NDILIANOD JiddWEL 201
SA0MiE IN3O¥3d L
S WORLINAS WS
SHIAMEIN 3NLCH SEIDDIT LON F4¥ LYHL SILRILA STLONI0 + o GNACEHLNGS 8
QUIMOTY
arer] ION3RI-AY
LN3WIAY
FIMNIBNYL 30 LNIGd
FUNLYAYND ISYIAZY 20 LNIOY
NOILI3SHILNI 30 LNIGd
IO SIVIDOSSVESEAY @YNYIAN] NN 300 I40dd
seCT-evb (508) FUNLYAYN NOIWINOD 30 INiGd
WOWCOIIILI0 L BSEIAN AU 13 1455 1Ak ‘NOSIOYIN FHNLYAYND 30 NI
POTLSLT [205] 3 007 3LIN5 ‘3410 IDWYHIL 153 TOTS TVrgoN
v0pb-a9 [809) 1d SLVIOSSY SIEAY GNACIHLYON
LTLES 1M NOSIAVIN 2¢ NYWIN|ZaNTINY INIRINGA
away NOILINNT S25 TINoeag AN
SUBAW YT WI154S J4UL INITITIELNI
WODITAL SAL K IONTULS HEIH
ADDNISNODSIME@ONTI20D3H 2193 13 AAwHESY X LOH
WO ROEINILNY TR E NRFAZINSYIOHDIN 3 T0EE-5¢t 1209} 4 aAsZINYATYS)
1506-105 (209) D TTLES 150 "SYABEALI DNILSING
SOYL-5v2 (209) VO RUFHDLYH HEd TT4¢ ANRoELze3
EG5ES 1A YNOHIA 43 LEWIDEYEH NDID3Y LSIMILLADS N5 3WSSIA JINVNAQ
i o
) SavAy RNYINIIN 20N SIUNOSIYE TPHNLIYN 30 INZNINYA30 NENTSSIAL
HAW GNY 1135401 039%A3YE 40 SLIWIT * ADYING 1MW HILNID
LN 10HLNOD
D5+ WIS - 10T VLS (WO IVIDLY @YY YIAL) SOVIAYHOYBA NAMDL@SINEYED HOLLAAELENGD
55+6 'Vi5 - 0T+ VIS vlE9-505 (232) Tir£0§ (80D muzqmn%mﬁ_wﬂwwmmw
T YN
NOIL33S5 T¥IdAL GIHGINI T LBIES 1M ixmw:m,..ms FOSES [ YNOUIA NILI3
ANNCHS 21 ¥O8 Dd '0d HLY 6394
TRIALYN SWNIDHY ANOL SYYOM J118NJ 40 YOLI3HID uN3 40 30¥2
oLy SIS S1HH REYNHONTS
" (dAL) S5IQTINAHSE HINFE/E LS S311MELN SYHOM DI8Nd vNOHIA S0 NMOL W3L5AS LNINIOVNVIN u_zu_éh TWIEILNY
25N30 ILYDIYDOY IV & HONI-J T 3536 3UWOIUDOY 35v8 .8 JLEATYL AU IDTHIAY
m SIOVANGD 1331044 SNOILVIAIHEEY
FIEIS HLWHASY 7
SNOLLTIS S5QHD NO SNIONADY
0L 034y3438 LMD
o | e NS
TN HONRSTT HSMOT-
DL QI9YTU LN FIONLSLT T2ddn-
ELis] 15434F] G3LS2DONS LNIWIAT LTvHdsY
i Ty » &
ot ar & : ; .
* ‘SANYILIM KO SAYAMEILYM T1EVDIAYN 40 1333 0T NIHLIM GI5N 39 10N TWHS ¥32I1163
“ABYSSISIN BIDNOT O §1 3UNSYIW IHL SINWHILI0 ¥IINIDNT
YIS Y2 SHL S Wi, HONS TILNN DINIFANIFIAN 38 TIYHS STHNSYIN TOHLNCD NOISONI TiY B33NISNT JHL A9
CA15THKI S¥ ¥3 B4 IHL MO RMOHS S 030Wie 38 TTvHS SINALI TOY LN NOISOUI 40 SHCULYIET THL

2 210335 40 5L

F DRINIIS JA LN

a =)
_— QY AITIVA P — NENS P3N AHL 30 NOIZYTIVASHI DL 45lEd NOIS
3NO7 VIO .FL ! SINILSIXE JH, IACIANIY [ON 00 NOIS MEN ¥ HLIA G0 Id3d ONW QIA0MEY 38 OL 51 NOIS ONLESEKI N JI
$1d304ILNY 34075
Q350d0¥d L, JASLAD SANYILIM HLSIDLON OG Iyv 203r0Hd IHL NI LNISIdd 34v SONTUIM
“3LHdraD §1 SNIGYED Q3HSINI
NOILD3S DNILSIXA T¥DidAL HIL3 SAVQ WYGNIIED £ NIHLIA 35%Td INVL TT9HS S3HILIQ NV $340TS 0250433 40 NOILYSOLS3Y
T M *30% 7 NE NV O1 3WY LYHL
JUEL {4AL "BT=,LT) ZSENAT 3598 DNILSINT NNOE SAXOFTIWA BO SNDIS INILSINE ANY INMOYY YHOM H301N0HS 31T TdWSD ONY 39N INOYS 193104d
iR = BNIEN
“MIANIDNI FHL AT TYAOINIY HO4 O LYNSISIC SSTINM OFACINZE 38 TIWHS SENYMS O STIHL ON
[, w51 LNIWIAVE DIEIWHDSY DNILSIHT P
- "NOILYTIASNI OL O REINION IH1 A3 GIMTIAZE 39 TIVHS SNOILYIOT NSIS TIv
E\\
- \%47 e \m%w:, Q3 3AL NI HIINEING FHL AT TINIANEI5ID 39 TIM SHOLYIE 104.NOD VL 407K
i by

ﬂ “IDYSUNS GANT4 INILSIKE Ny L3314 OL S| INAWIAYE ARIN 3IHM QIHINDIY 38 T1IM LNIOT 24w

i vA aNNoEs
| / aNFON e TAINLYN "SALMLA TV SNLLYIOT LI 04 S79ISNCASIY S 404DYHLNGD IHL NAOHS LON
/ ShEON Fyw 1WH1 NOTYIOT L3N 3L NiHLIN SROILYTTYLSNI ALMILO YIHLO 38 A¥IA SHIHL “SLYNIXCHddY
4% SNld THL NO NAOHS S SNOILLYTIYISNE ALITLLA CHS0ECE Onty BNISIKS 53 SROILYIOT 3HL

PAH ONLISDE
aNNCYD A331WEwd3S GALOVLNGD I8 LSMI INNLOH SHIS0I0 40 S38WIN V LON
e TosOLYN S1RDIHA ALMILN ANY H0M 20 L81S FHL OL ¥01¥d SSILIIA G139 Oy INITLOH $E39SId MILON
{dAL} SHIOINOHS SILON Tvd3NID
SUNAD 1578 ONILSHA

Ak
¥ AITIVA




IAND STHL 38 - A FTE LNOAYT

T P——— P — AavYR SNILLOT LA LOW \Wd BT 120201721 13UvG L0 CAA0'ID0IYE-dd TESO-EREDLNM YIS IITHSYIEINTY ATTTWA “YHOUIA EBECINLIN | 2iVH 3T
L4 0K : 107 i 3%
13348 avoy ATTIVA 13714044 ONY NY1d INYD ALNNOD GvOH AFTTVA TAMH FL-00-96L5 ‘ON L33M0ud
T Ty BS+TT Q0+TT 05+0T oO+OT 05+5 0045 0s+e oo+ 05+, oot
o = L W o w o [YuhNeg (=] ) Guh w|a s’m r.um ,.U =
g 5 B CE- £ BE B2 BE B g2 83 88 g & g 5
M & gl 2 =ls & sl L I S i Ble ] 2l HE 3
. " . 718
R \mnzﬁ e m><§z XL/ e A — o
o : AITTOTES Sk
- A —— zoﬁfﬁﬁuioﬁm@?ﬂ.ﬂxwl Jud._mmlmﬁ
Amom_mouox"_ mx.r 3630} - 76
(. ONYILINN TONITIUSC
s i 8 E-HeHed | e v T
0% QNI RN NAVH 2 CRIDROS N7 dS-OML
‘,> SILVIDASSY-SLdIDHT, -tmwmw J.m._ﬂm 1 RN R AR N T AN e BT 0o o | R —: e ———— .
SEREVIDV I O NSILaM, - = B i s o
TULIIT o ! TZ5
o : = (3]
e S " = H
k3 -
= :
o w\ T
2] Ein i~ 76
" 5 3k =
TOar TS g ¥ [ KESTR P TIN e Mewe
. 87%
F i
;
96
rn._,_mamm ammam,@mm
plie) LNFWLAEY MS 4D dOL NIJSIOSSVHE | 96| a2v'tlis 65.°Sp {T0T NG T3S T HANY
\2H LFUFIDITE 3N ALH2dTYd 07TF 02-59 Had NI JAIMS WY | 69'526] TITTLL ‘GOR Gv | COF S T3S M 83AN0
NOLEd 42530 "AS13 SRILSYI ANIHIYON
SXYYIN HINIE
(G034 LNIMvs)
HARTCOCHRN = %
XX RIH A = 4,
Ju deies) 00°0L+€ YIS
w@ﬁm - w {'dAL) 1d3DH3LNE 34015 T03rodd Ni93g
T T A OISR |
_ e
OO A31TvA QvoY AITIVA E:
=z S— SRR
= e
= W/ ONIL5haE
~ |
)l
- i
o
. 3 dvD DILSYIMYESY | JLPPE8 | BLLESZLL | 28sLBew 4 ot
L DAL SAL
st « 3L 43504 0¢d YD DS YRIY 2526 ELTH'TL | B0°08L'SPF o2 oDl
: NOLLIEOSI0 | NOUYAZTE | SNUSYE | SNMLHON | SN1vas | ON LMOd
; b YLVO LNIO TOMINGD
S UNG 194 Y1 ONIAI 580D
v ;




YN _ND.

191E-pE8-(SIL)

NVId WOOAS Nva
LOVANGD INVLINSNOD

IVYANZID 15201521505

¥NOE NOMVY

:10VINOD 321440 300188
Q547 OLHSYY
"0345 NIIS3Q]

ALNNOD

HAAO Ov0od ATTTVA

1-89 34N12nyls

191530 SIWMLINELS J3HD
0314320V

Y1l 40 INIWLl¥vVd3d
M 40 31vis

ymmm

D €eve

id SNYId TYNIDIEO H'd'W Sk = "S°0°H
(€r02) 00T> = *L1°Q°¥"V

JolsIATY (£2021 0OT> = "L7Q@"V"Y

TALIOVAYD 3d N3AYO 3NIWE3130 0L S3L¥D QIATON ONISN
4010%4 3ONVLISISIH ¥ AB 037dILTINA 3JINVLISIS3Y ONIAIKG J3UIN03Y 3HL
1 04 03SN NOISS3YJWOD NI S3Td 40 IINVLSISIY WIXY QIYOLIVS JHL#*

0= HLON3T Q3LYAILST "¥INWHO04 JIWYNAO S31VI O31400A 3HL A8
O3NNY3L30 SY 3d ¥3d # SNOL 40 JONVLISIS3Y ONIAEO 039iN03y
0L N3AO ONITId T33LS ZF X Ol dH NO (3.140d4dNS 38 0L SIN3WLNgY

=¥1vd NOLILVUNNOZ

(2102) BBAAYN - wNlvd

§ = 3002 TIILIED &N0JS

¥/N = ONIJd0LY3A0 AVAOVOY
“Tw "BS ITpp - ¥3dY JOVYNIVHO
“+: "DS TUE = VIV AVAMYILVR

93 - T pi7€26 *13 = “HH
2% =*13A “S+dy £r9 -tT3A
or3 - %0 'st4c0 geg'z «™o
14 8v3A € AON3N0344 "v3A 00

TVIVG STTVEGAR
£4——(09 30v8D INIWIOMOSNIZY TIILS HVE HLONIULS HOIA

2.3 Y3HLO Jqu

o5 3uNLonEL5saaans AENOSYH 3L3WIN0D

“4°S/a 02 40 JIVIHENS
ONINVIA 3HNLMSZ v ¥04 G3NOIS3Q SI 3wnLINHLS
SdTy * (AdS-SIAI FIDIH3A LINY3d ONVONVLS NISNOISIA

SHOLOVS ONILVY ONILVH3dJO
SHOLOVY ONILYY AHOLNIANI
£6-TH  ZONIOVOT NOIS30

V0T 3ALT
v.ivQ NOIS30

3001¥8 MYHL NOILJ3S TVIIdAL

o
=
r

%Z 3d07s %2 34075

avis ..m.._TN.

Qvod A3TWA 40

34084 NO OL
03543438 INIOd

1
|
-
1

ol

4
;

/l.n;.r: L13dvHvd
313¥INDD SS2E

»0-Sl «0-.81

W51

EOL-ZE

rodd 3Lvis

1

NOILVHOTdX3 30vJdNsans £
S3LON ONY S3ILILNVAO "2
N¥Id TWH3N3D 1

SONIMYYO 40 LSIT

"SIUNLINYLSENS 7TV LV TWIIdAL “W3Ll
#JUNLINYLS ONIAOW3Y, OL TVLN3QIONI d343AISNOD
1503 °03033N 5Y¥ 3uNLONYLSENS INILSIXT IAOWITY

“.508-¢0-8 $39019
SIYN1INYLS HO4 NOILYAYIXI. MOJ 3JHd WNS

{O¥04 A377vA 40

ANIT 30vYH9 31408d

$3°926 73
“L7.0°L1 "F2'P9+6 "V LS

NININGY WS 40 JOL M OSI0 SSYHE o
102 We 3

SNHUYW HIN3IE o

4

00°¢5+01 VIS L'd

avoy A3TWA 40 B

6b'326 "13

00°0r+01 V15
INGY 3 40 3

gye
- m
) e
|8 il
£Q0 Sl
agm I
So o
= E
3 k3
A
Fed
o
S

13dvHYd JLFHINOD SS2€

@WNT 1IVHINOD 3HL NI G30NTIONI 38 TIWHS SV3NY 7
CHDLH AL N 114 40 NOWLYAYIKT 301500 A NOILYA3T3
S FEC16 773 "dAl = AAYIH dVHdiy
£E°CIE "3 038 nvauLs ol6
"dAl - ¥H 3dAL FULXIL0O3D
9v'als 13 e e, bIEIE 13
B T 0zs
e N ONMOHI
: ‘.\ 1 oNlskI~
! ] f— e
ans / N
52 e v9126 13 WE38 40 dOL
9U'1Z6 *13 WH38 40 doL (1202/617L) OI°L16 "3 H3LYM
PL°€26 13 *“y3LVM HOM

300188 8%1S 1¥14 ILIYINOD NV4S-OML

NY'1d

SUGAR
RIVER

w0k

Lo
i

00"0r+0L "¥1S

“INGY A 40 B
SL°85+6 VLS

r

| —

TEIBWEIH0 S W30 40 O3 &l
L (o
T T T T : T T 2la
SZTk+0L V1S 00°00+0L *¥YLS I =
¥J30 40 ON3 ¥3d 0 % m_ _uv 5
FE'9E401 V1S i N 946 7WLS
300188 X3 W030 40 ON3 __"_ 330w "X3 %030 40 ON3
Skde 4 -
y VA
® ! 03A0W3Y 38 OL (9vE-£1-8) wls
WNLONELS INLISK &
(=1t
“dAL *AAVEH %EEIH S
\ e ] — 4
HO =2 nvas IQ 1[nvds HE o HO
.0-.0F i

OF
m;mﬁrﬁ 40 ¥avg 0L yave J

30v7d NI
NIYW3¥ 0L SaL

(30%7d NI NIYW3H 0L)
JLY 7 ADYINT INVITTV

| 28

“HIBNIN oM $3L0N30 (O

“UVHOUYAD AL WY3E
JWHL HO4 INIWHOVLLY3

$N3Ids
3Lv0s

A8 03123602
A9 03¥IMI ¥IvE

31va
3ivg

A8 031I3HD

31¥Q




County/Highway|PD

! ’j | = ; 3 b
= \ & ( =4 ‘Kmt,(e,o“ {Schroeder Road| % 3
J , Town ‘ ! ek ’ (3 nof NG
. | of Middleton, | N 1 e Jiown ol g
—Maurer'Road | © i i { 8 [ i ' IMadison i b
S ol Va,, ol : ] O E ; = 4 e 1 £ | [E
H | e e '3 | il i} e e L e ek
£ {2 24 3 7 @ L L yaammersleyiRoad | ey el |
= Townof 18 & ey B | i e [ @l . Dersetiive
14 Ty ) [ Garace, : i ; ‘ 4 Pnd Ve,
; (Cross M| ] 5 B X AL i ,.--9“&1 palplman Tefrﬁc'e
i e = (w Ha | [aE L fo i Badens k &
5 :Pfaﬂ?s 5 i -:Ei f Jis " = | g y 'a“? C !g ;Bar,mn‘.Road ,;.3.
5} S S S | | /L= |11 1] [RussettiRaad!$
R =k V. ‘:ﬂ_' _ o Mid TownRoad | £} e %
|Coray/Lane, o qb\éy anwn 5. S £ : ‘Jfﬁa;‘g|-,
I W \Q, 7 = { i e l ‘ I cadawoodiDrive ]
I Fox~ ‘vatch Hill R =1 : = Vi I e e
= s : C LIRSS (MgsticelloWay ||
£ %r!dge S =" =i 73 '
£ i o Bl
i > I
Gakt\ : Madison| 502 |
PaysonRoad Il Paulson ) “UTh

Box/Cu
3 J

_wdge/ry
SR ‘",Dad'
_Townjof.
| Springdale._
——opiingaaie

o)

prise

|

Enter

i_ |Grandview/Road

coln Street 15,

s

‘ ; Grﬂtyfgf
(Fitchburg

Fitchrona Road

<
Town of .}
Verona &
8 9
IS., =
Sugar
ofl—__ Riverside _
l%l | i d
& (e
rog. oo
/L S J J
N Sl b ,;E,@"'ﬁ!!?!ieﬁﬁe?@: | i | 5
Town/of. 8 Town'of B
'Primrose o o Montrose &
:
i R TR " ;
©fMSA
, Town of Verona
Dota Sources: D General Floodway Corridor
Natural Hazard Historical Ar
@ Bridge Culvert Structure orical eas
Areas of Historic Tornado/Wind Damage and/or Dense Tree Cover Dane County, W
gl 12/1/2021
o, He  w 1/




2023 Dane County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Municipal Mitigation Strategy Worksheet

Sept. 2021

Use this worksheet to develop a mitigation strategy for your municipality.
Use a separate worksheet for each mitigation strategy.
By TH Oct. 21, submit all mitigation strategy worksheets in MS WORD format to

mclellan@countyofdane.com and husen.sara@countyofdane.com .

Municipality

Town of Verona

Mitigation
Strategy Name

Flooding

Mitigation strategy goal

Prevention Natural Resource Protection

Highlight the applicable

Property Protection Critical Facilities Protection

strategic category

Public Education & Awareness Structural Project

Describe the overall
improvements to the
community including the
purpose for and the
desired outcome from
implementing this
strategy

The Town of Verona has a duty to protect residents from unpredictable
hazards, and flooding dangers and risks can be reduced by purchasing
vulnerable properties located in the identified flood way and floodplain
areas. This purchase would also facilitate the installation of erosion
protection and revetment structures to prevent scour and undermining
of bridge structures.

The desired outcome would be an elimination of property damage due
to flooding and improved safety to residents by reducing flooding
frequencies to roads and bridges.

Define the steps to achieving this mitigation strategy

1.

Identify properties subject to historical flooding damage and areas suitable for

revetment/erosion protection measures.

a. Responsible Party

— Town Staff

b. Funding source — Municipal Budget

C.

Completion date —1-2023

a.

Determine if voluntary purchase of properties is desired by the property owner

Responsible Party — Town Board

b. Funding source — Municipal Budget

C.

Completion date —6-2023

R:\Public Lands & Roads\Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan\2023 update\Mitigation Stategy Statements\Flooding-property-revetment.docx




2023 DCNHP Update — Municipal Problem Statement Worksheet Page 2 of 2

September 2021

“ Municipality Town of Verona
Mitigation | Flooding
Strategy Name

3. Grant writing to FEMA — Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant Program in order to fund
property purchase

d. Responsible Party — Town Staff
e. Funding source — Municipal Budget

f.  Completion date — Complete within first twelve months of project initiation.

4. Implementation process/construction after awarded grant is received.
a. Responsible Party — Private Party Appraisal/Acquisition Contractor
b. Funding source — FEMA, Municipal Budget

c. Completion date — 2-3 years after project initiation.

R:\Public Lands & Roads\Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan\2023 update\Mitigation Stategy Statements\Flooding-property-revetment.docx



2023 Dane County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Municipal Mitigation Strategy Worksheet

Sept. 2021

e Use this worksheet to develop a mitigation strategy for your municipality.

e Use a separate worksheet for each mitigation strategy.

e By TH Oct. 21, submit all mitigation strategy worksheets in MS WORD format to
mclellan@countyofdane.com and husen.sara@countyofdane.com .

Municipality | Town of Verona

Mitigation | Flooding

Strategy Name
Mitigation strategy goal

o . Prevention Natural Resource Protection
Hfghhg@t the Hpiplicuiie Property Protection Critical Facilities Protection
strategic category : - =

Public Education & Awareness Structural Project

Describe the overall The Town of Verona has a duty to protect residents from unpredictable
improvements to the hazards, and flooding dangers and risks can be reduced by purchasing an

community including the | emergency engine driven centrifugal trash pump.
purpose for and the

desired outcome from The desired outcome would be the ability to quickly and effectively

implementing this pump water from culverts and storm sewers that are at or over design

strategy capacities during and after a storm event. This strategy would and
improved safety to residents by reducing flooding frequencies to roads
and bridges.

Define the steps to achieving this mitigation strategy

1. ldentify areas subject to flooding which could be relieved by pumping
a. Responsible Party — Town Staff
b. Funding source — Municipal Budget

¢c. Completion date —1-2023

2. Determine if available pump systems would be effective for specific rainfall events
a. Responsible Party — Town Board
b. Funding source — Municipal Budget

c. Completion date —6-2023

R:\Public Lands & Roads\Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan\2023 update\Mitigation Stategy Statements\Flooding-pump.docx




2023 DCNHP Update — Municipal Problem Statement Worksheet Page 2 of 2

September 2021

i Muhicipalifyﬁfl'b_ﬁvﬁ of Verona
Mitigation | Flooding
Strategy Name

3. Grant writing to FEMA - Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant Program in order to fund
property purchase

d. Responsible Party — Town Staff
e. Funding source — Municipal Budget

f.  Completion date — Complete within first twelve months of project initiation.

4. Implementation process/construction after awarded grant is received.
a. Responsible Party — Town Staff/ Pump Vendor
b. Funding source — FEMA, Municipal Budget

c. Completion date — 1 year after project initiation.

R:\Public Lands & Roads\Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan\2023 update\Mitigation Stategy Statements\Flooding-pump.docx



2023 Dane County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Municipal Mitigation Strategy Worksheet

Sept. 2021

e Use this worksheet to develop a mitigation strategy for your municipality.

e Use a separate worksheet for each mitigation strategy.

e By TH Oct. 21, submit all mitigation strategy worksheets in MS WORD format to
mclellan@countyofdane.com and husen.sara@countyofdane.com .

Municipality

Town of Verona

Mitigation
Strategy Name

Wind Storm

Mitigation strategy goal

Prevention Natural Resource Protection

Highlight the applicable

Property Protection Critical Facilities Protection

strategic category

Public Education & Awareness Structural Project

Describe the overall
improvements to the
community including the
purpose for and the
desired outcome from
implementing this
strategy

The Town of Verona has a duty to protect residents from unpredictable
wind storm events and hazards, and a program to remove dead and
hazardous trees from the public right of way would provide improved
security and safety for residents and other road users by reducing the
number of road closures and accidents related to downed trees and
utilities.

The desired outcome would be a public road network free of
recognizable tree hazards and vulnerable utility lines as well as
improving emergency response times by minimizing unforeseen road
closures.

Define the steps to achieving this mitigation strategy

1. Survey locations of hazardous trees and private overhead utilities in the public right of

way

a. Responsible Party — Town Staff/Private Utility Companies

b. Funding source — Municipal Budget

c. Completion date —

1-2023

R:\Public Lands & Roads\Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan\2023 update\Mitigation Stategy Statements\Wind Storm- tree removal.docx




2023 DCNHP Update — Municipal Problem Statement Worksheet Page 2 of 2

September 2021

Municipality Town of Verona
Mitigation | Wind Storm
Strategy Name

2. Seek public input for removal of trees in the public right of way with respect to
esthetics and public safety.

—

a. Responsible Party — Town Board
b. Funding source — Municipal Budget
c. Completion date —12-2023

3. Grant writing to FEMA — Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant Program
d. Responsible Party — Town Staff

e. Funding source — Municipal Budget

f. Completion date — Complete within first twelve months of project initiation.

4. Implementation process/construction after awarded grant is received.
a. Responsible Party — Third Party/Private Contractor/ Utility Companies
b. Funding source — FEMA

c. Completion date — 2-4 years after project initiation.

R:\Public Lands & Roads\Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan\2023 update\Mitigation Stategy Statements\Wind Storm- tree removal.docx



2023 Dane County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Municipal Mitigation Strategy Worksheet

Sept. 2021

e Use this worksheet to develop a mitigation strategy for your municipality.

e Use a separate worksheet for each mitigation strategy.

e By TH Oct. 21, submit all mitigation strategy worksheets in MS WORD format to
mclellan@countyofdane.com and husen.sara@countyofdane.com .

Municipality

Town of Verona

Mitigation
Strategy Name

Winter Storm

Mitigation strategy goal

Prevention Natural Resource Protection

Highlight the applicable

Property Protection Critical Facilities Protection

strategic category

Public Education & Awareness Structural Project

Describe the overall
improvements to the
community including the
purpose for and the
desired outcome from
implementing this
strategy

The Town of Verona has a duty to protect residents from unpredictable
winter storm hazards, and the creation of a natural wind break to
prevent snow drifting at selected areas would be an effective means of
mitigating drifting and blowing snow during winter snow events.

The desired outcome would be a preventive method of mitigating snow
drifting by the purchase and installation of t evergreen tree species at
observed areas of drifting snow. A natural wind break would decrease
the amount of time w and materials necessary to keep roads open and
improve safety for vehicles and other road users.

Define the steps to achieving this mitigation strategy

1.

Identify hazardous and problematic road areas which could benefit from brine

application and/ or snow fencing.

a. Responsible Party

— Town Staff

b. Funding source — Municipal Budget

C.

Completion date —

1-2025

Seek public input on Natural wind break installation in lieu of typical seasonal snow

fencing in the public right of way or on private property.

a. Responsible Party — Town Board

b. Funding source — Municipal Budget

C.

Completion date —6-2024

R:\Public Lands & Roads\Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan\2023 update\Mitigation Stategy Statements\Winter storm - wind break.docx




2023 DCNHP Update — Municipal Problem Statement Worksheet Page 2 of 2

September 2021

Municipélity Town of Verona
Mitigation | Winter Storm
Strategy Name

3. Grant writing to FEMIA — Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant Program

d. Responsible Party — Town Staff
e. Funding source — Municipal Budget

f.  Completion date — Complete within first six months of project initiation.

4. Implementation process/construction after awarded grant is received.
a. Responsible Party — Town Staff/ Equipment Vendor/Installation Contractor
b. Funding source — FEMA, Town Budget

c. Completion date — 4 years after project initiation.

R:\Public Lands & Roads\Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan\2023 update\Mitigation Stategy Statements\Winter storm - wind break.docx



2023 Dane County Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Update

Municipal Mitigation Strategy Worksheet

Sept. 2021

e Use this worksheet to develop a mitigation strategy for your municipality.

e Use a separate worksheet for each mitigation strategy.

o By TH Oct. 21, submit all mitigation strategy worksheets in MS WORD format to
mclellan@countyofdane.com and husen.sara@countyofdane.com .

Municipality

Town of Verona

Mitigation
Strategy Name

Winter Storm

Mitigation strategy goal

Highlight the applicable
strategic category

Prevention Natural Resource Protection
Property Protection Critical Facilities Protection
Public Education & Awareness Structural Project

Describe the overall
improvements to the
community including the
purpose for and the
desired outcome from
implementing this
strategy

The Town of Verona has a duty to protect residents from unpredictable
winter storm hazards, and additional snow equipment to apply brine
(water and salt mixture) distribution to road would be an effective
means of addressing snow and ice conditions.

The desired outcome would be a preventive method of mitigating snow
drifting and applying material to minimize snow and ice buildup and
improve winter road safety for vehicles and other road users while
decreasing the amount of pure salt applied to the road network.

Define the steps to achieving this mitigation strategy

1. ldentify hazardous and problematic road areas which could benefit from brine
application and/ or snow fencing.

a. Responsible Party — Town Staff

b. Funding source — Municipal Budget

c. Completion date —

1-2023

a. Seek publicinput on brine application in lieu of/in addition to, salt and sand

distribution.

b. Responsible Party — Town Board

c. Funding source — Municipal Budget

d. Completion date —6-2023

R:\Public Lands & Roads\Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan\2023 update\Mitigation Stategy Statements\Winter storm-brine.docx




2023 DCNHP Update — Municipal Problem Statement Worksheet Page 2 of 2

September 2021

Mu_ri—icibality Town of Verona
Mitigation | Winter Storm

Strategy Name
2. Grant writing to FEMA — Pre-Disaster Mitigation Grant Program

e. Responsible Party — Town Staff
f.  Funding source — Municipal Budget

g. Completion date — Complete within first six months of project initiation.

3. Implementation process/construction after awarded grant is received.
a. Responsible Party — Town Staff/ Equipment Vendor/Installation Contractor
b. Funding source — FEMA, Town Budget

c. Completion date — 2 years after project initiation.

R:\Public Lands & Roads\Natural Hazard Mitigation Plan\2023 update\Miligation Stategy Statements\Winter storm-hrine.docx




